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RELEASE IN PART B5 

From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 
Sent: 	 Thursday, April 26, 2012 7:09 AM 
To: 	 'hanleymr@state.gov'; 'sullivanjj@state.gov' 
Cc: 	 'ColemanCL@state.gov'; 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' 
Subject 	 Re: IMPT: S Call Sheet for Webb 

Ok. 

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 06:58 AM 
To: H; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Cc: Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov>; Valmoro, Lona 3 <ValmoroLl@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: IMPT: S Call Sheet for Webb 

We reached out to see if he is available at 7:30am this morning. Will let you know if he is available. 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 09:55 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 3 
Cc: Coleman, Claire L; Valmoro, Lona 3; Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Re: IMPT: S Call Sheet for Webb 

Ok. Copying Claire, Lona and Monica to set up. I could do at 7:30 am or whenever it can be scheduled. Just let me know. 

From: Sullivan, Jacob 3 [mailto:SullivanJJ@state.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 09:51 PM 
To: H 
Subject: FW: IMPT: S Call Sheet for Webb 

After today's briefing, Kurt is renewing his request that you call Webb. I think it is probably necessary to close this out, 
although I'm sorry this is falling into your lap. The background and key Q+A are below the call points. Let me know what 
you think. 

From: Meehan, Bernadette M 
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 9:25 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 3; SSpecialAssistants 
Subject: RE: IMPT: S Call Sheet for Webb 

The Secretary's Call Sheet for Senator Webb 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05794435 Date: 02/29/2016 



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


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

